
 
 

 

 

 
SCOTTISH BORDERS  
 LICENSING BOARD 

FRIDAY, 26TH MAY, 2023 
 

 
A MEETING of the SCOTTISH BORDERS  LICENSING BOARD will be held in the COUNCIL 

CHAMBER, COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS - BLENDED on FRIDAY, 

26 MAY 2023 at 10.00 am 

 

All Attendees, including members of the public, should note that the public business in this 

meeting will be livestreamed and video recorded and that recording will be available 

thereafter for public view for 180 days. 

 
J. J. WILKINSON, 
Clerk to the Council, 
 
16 May 2023 
 

BUSINESS 
  

1.  Apologies for Absence  
  

2.  Order of Business  
  

3.  Declarations of Interest  
  

4.  
 

Minute (Pages 3 - 8) 
 
Minute of Meeting of 28 April 2023 for approval.  (Copy attached.)  

5.  
 

Licences dealt with under Delegated Powers (Pages 9 - 16) 
(Copy attached.) 
  

6.  Any other items previously circulated  
  

7.  Any other items which the Convener decides are Urgent  
  

8.  
 

Items likely to be Taken in Private  
Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be approved: 
  
“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 the public be 
excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds that it involves 
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 
7A to the aforementioned Act” 
  

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

9.  
 

Section 84A - Review of Personal Licence (Pages 17 - 24) 
Consideration of an application for review of Personal Licence following reports of conduct 
inconsistent with licensing objectives received from Police Scotland :- 

 
(i) letter from Police Scotland dated 19/01/2023; 

 
(ii) letter from Police Scotland dated 17/03/2023; and  
 
(iii)  letter from Police Scotland dated 04/04/23 

 
(Licenceholder cited to attend.) (Copies attached.) 
  

10.  
 

Minute (Pages 25 - 26) 
 
Private Section of Minute of meeting of 28 April 2023 for approval  (Copy attached.)  

 
 
NOTE 
Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any item 
of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the Minute 
of the meeting. 
 
 
Membership of Committee:- Councillors M. Douglas (Convener), N. Richards, T. Weatherston, 
P. Brown, D. Parker, F. Sinclair, J. PatonDay, E. Small, M. Douglas (Convener) and J. Cox 
 
 
Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson Tele:  01835 826502 
E-mail: fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk 
 
 



SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL 
LICENSING BOARD 

 
 
 MINUTE of Meeting of the SCOTTISH 

BORDERS  LICENSING BOARD held via 
Microsoft Teams on 28 April 2023 at 10.00 am 

    
 

Present:- 
 
 
Apologies:- 
 

Councillors M. Douglas (Convener), J. PatonDay, P. Brown, E. Small, F. 
Sinclair, T. Weatherston. 
 
Councillors J. Cox, N. Richards, D. Parker. 
 

In Attendance:- Managing Solicitor (Property and Licensing), Licensing Standards and 
Enforcement Officers (M. Wynne, J. Scott and Hannah Wood), Licensing 
Officer – (S. Lackenby), PC S. Dishington (Police Scotland), Democratic 
Services Officer (F. Henderson). 

 
 

 
1.0 MINUTE  
 There had been circulated copies of the Minute of the Meeting held on 31 March 2023.   
 

DECISION 
APPROVED the minute for signature by the Convener. 
 

2.0 LICENCES DEALT WITH UNDER DELEGATED POWERS 
For Members’ information there had been circulated copies of lists of licences dealt with 
under delegated powers for the period 20 March 2023 – 14 April 2023. 
 
DECISION 
NOTED. 
 

3.0 LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005:  
3.1 Section 20: Application for Grant/ Provisional Grant of Premises Licence  

Consider the following application for Grant of Premises Licence 
 

(a)   Motor Fuel Ltd                                          Tweedbank Service Station 
                                                                                    Tweedbank Industrial Estate 
                                                                                    Tweedbank Drive 
                                                                                    Tweedbank 
                                                                                    TD1 3RS 
                                                                                    (Provisional) 
         

Proposed business activity - The premises are proposed to be located within the extended 
Tweedbank Industrial Estate, off Tweedbank Drive and the A6091. The premises will trade 
on a 24 hour basis as a general convenience store adjacent to petrol/derv filling station 
forecourt. The site will have car parking separate from the fuel pumps. The petrol/derv filling 
station forecourt area is not part of the area to be licensed. The premises offer substantial 
general convenience separate from and supplementary to, the offer of petrol/derv. The 
premises will offer a service to the local and wider area. The proposal is to sell alcohol on an 
Off Sale basis only. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



        Licensed hours applied for: 

        ON SALE                                                         OFF SALE 

        N/A                                                                   Sun to Sat 10.00am – 10.00pm 

Representations received: 
Police Scotland - none. 
Licensing Standards Enforcement Officer - none. 
Health - none. 
Other - none. 
 

3.2 There had been circulated copies of an application for the grant of a Premises Licence.  Mr 
Wynne, Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officer advised that the application was for 
the Tweedbank Service Station to be operated by Motor Fuel Ltd.  Mr Wynne further 
explained that development would contain a petrol station and convenience store to include 
the sale of alcohol on an off-sales basis between 10 a.m. and 10 p.m. although the premises 
would be open 24 hrs.  Mr Wynne highlighted that the application was seeking an alcohol 
capacity of 14% and the current policy was set at 10%.  Mr Wynne also drew the Boards 
attention to the Future Customer Profiling Research Report carried out in April 2023 and 
which was a legal requirement for premises not yet constructed.  
 

3.3 The Convener welcomed, Mr Andrew Hunter, Legal Representative to the meeting.  Mr 
Hunter explained that the premises were scheduled for completion at the beginning of 
August and would be a welcome addition creating 30 full and part-time jobs.  Motor Fuel Ltd 
owned over 50 licensed convenience stores across Scotland and Tweedbank would be run 
in a similar manner.  Mr Hunter referred to the Future Customer Profiling Research Report 
and the door to door research undertaken, which highlighted that just under 70% of those 
interviewed were likely to purchase alcohol if it was available.  In terms of the percentage 
alcohol capacity Mr Hunter explained that generally across Scotland the capacity would be 
between 12 – 16% and he had made it clear to the Applicant that the Boards policy stated 
10% and an alternative plan based on 10% had been drawn up.  The alcohol would be away 
from the front door for security reasons and the difference between 10% and 14% in terms of 
visual impact would be minimal and Mr Hunter was seeking approval of 14% capacity. 

3.4 The Board welcomed the introduction of the Petrol Station and convenience store at 
Tweedbank and agreed to approve the application with the alcohol capacity limited to 10%. 

DECISION  
AGREED to Grant with the alcohol capacity limited to 10% in accordance with the 
Board’s Policy. 

 3.5  (b) Durty Brewing Limited                 Durty Brewing 
                                                                         4 Traquair Road 
                                                                                    Innerleithen 
                                                                                    EH44 6PD 
                                                                                    (Provisional) 
                                                                                     
Proposed business activity - The premises is an existing ground floor 
commercial/retail/industrial building and the proposal is to create a new craft brewery and 
taproom to show case beers produced on site. The front of the building will form the primary 
public taproom space, including the bar area and toilet facilities.  

 A smaller second public area is intended for small events, private hires, private tasting 
sessions etc. The rear of the building houses the brewing equipment. There is a private 

Page 4



outside space around the rear and the side of the building, which is enclosed by walls and 
fences and is accessed from the side and front of the building. The proposal being to sell 
alcohol on an On and Off-Sale basis. 

Licensed hours applied for: 

ON SALE                                                         OFF SALE 

Sun to Sat 11.00am to 10.00pm                      Sun to Sat 10.00am to 10.00pm 
Representations received: 
Police Scotland - none. 
Licensing Standards Enforcement Officer - none. 
Health - none. 
Other - none. 
 

3.6 There had been circulated copies of an application for the grant of a Premises Licence.  Mr 
Wynne, Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officer advised that the application was for 
the creation of a new craft brewery and taproom to show case beers produced on site. The 
front of the building will form the primary public taproom space, including the bar area and 
toilet facilities.  The application was within policy and no objections had been received. 

3.7 The Convener welcomed, Mr Paul McGreal, Applicant to the meeting.  Mr McGreal explained 
that the premises were next to an existing licensed premises and would improve the Tourism 
offer in the area. 

DECISION 
AGREED TO Grant. 
 

4.0 LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005:  
4.1 Section 29: Application for Variation of Premises Licence  

Consider the following application for Variation of Premises Licence (applicants cited to 
attend.)  (Copies attached) 

Mrs Dawn Bird                                                    The Exchange Inn (Cannon) 
                                                                      8 Exchange Street 
                                                                      Jedburgh 
                                                                      TD8 6BH 

                                                                       
           Amendments to licence and operating plan, which include the following :- 

• the addition of the wording of the seasonal variation at question 4 to include 
– ‘Thursday prior to Jethart Callants Festival until 1.00am’; 

  
• an addition to the permitted activities referred to in question 5 (columns 2 & 3) 

of the Operating Plan, to include bar meals within core hours; 
  

• the removal of adult entertainment from the permitted activities referred to in 
question 5 (columns 2 & 3) of the Operating Plan; 

  
• a change to the terms/explanation at question 6 of the Operating Plan relating 

to children and young persons access to include :- 
   at section (b) add – Young Persons when being provided with a meal; 
 at section (d) add – for the duration of a meal up to 10.00pm; 
 at section (e) add – remove reference to first floor; 

Page 5



 
• amend the capacity of the premises at question 7 to read 83 (following the 

removal of the first floor meeting room from the licensed footprint). 
 

  Representations received: 

Police Scotland - none 
Licensing Standards Officer - none 
Health - none 
Other – none 
 

4.2 There had been circulated copies of an application for the grant of a Premises Licence.  Mr 
Wynne, Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officer advised that due to a change of 
ownership, the application was to update the License and Operating plan to include bar 
meals, young persons and an amendment to the wording of the seasonal variations.  The 
amendments were within policy and there had been no objections received. 

4.3 The Convener welcomed, Mr Tunnah to the meeting on behalf of the Applicant.  Mr Tunnah 
explained that the premises were well run, although like many pubs in the area, had been 
struggling.  The Applicant had invested a large sum of money in the premises and 
undertaken a number of improvements to improve which required amendments to the 
Licence and Operating Plan.   

DECISION  
AGREED to Grant. 
 
URGENT BUSINESS  
Under Section 50B(4)(b) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, the Chair was of the 
opinion that the item dealt with in the following paragraph should be considered at the 
meeting as a matter of urgency, in view of the need to make an early decision. 
 

5.0 DRAFT POLICY STATEMENT  
5.1 There had been circulated copies of the Draft Policy Statement and Mr Kirk advised that the 

Board were legally required to review the Policy every five years.  The current policy had 
been reviewed by Licensing Officers and updated to include the introduction of the  sexual 
entertainment policy and safety of staff late at night which officers felt where the only 
amendments necessary..  A twelve week consultation was required and the Board were 
asked to consider the draft policy prior to the commencement of the consultation. 
 

5.2 Councillor Weatherston raised the matter restricting trading to 14 hours within a 24 hour 
period which was contained in the policy as a standard 11 a.m. – 1 a.m. however he was 
aware that other Authorities did not have a restriction and considered each application on its 
own merits.  Mr Wynne explained that there was additional wording within the policy for 
Annual Events such as the Common Ridings but there required to be a threshold within the 
policy in order for applications seeking additional trading hours to be brought to the Board for 
consideration.   
 
DECISION  
AGREED:- 
 
(a) that an additional question seeking views on the standard 14 hours trading 
 period I,e 11am to 1am be asked during the consultation process    
   

Page 6



(b)  that the 12 week consultation be undertaken following the above amendment; 
 and  
 
(c) the consultation results be reported to a future meeting. 
  
PRIVATE BUSINESS 

 DECISION 
 AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to 

exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed in 
the Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that it involved the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in Paragraph 14 of Part I of Schedule 7A to the Act. 

 
Summary of Private Business 

 
5.0 Section 84A - Review of Personal Licence 

The Licensing Board noted that as the Licence Holders Legal representative was not 
available, the matter would be deferred to the next meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

The meeting concluded at 10.55 a.m. 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD
LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

15 April 2023 - 12 May 2023

NAME OF APPLICANT
LICENCE
TYPE LICENCE DETAILS VENUE

Sylvia S Scott OCCEXT Occasional Extension - Quins, Galashiels
Friday 21 / Saturday 22 April 2023 - 12.00midnight to 1.00am

23 Market Street , Galashiels

Live Borders OCCEXT Occasional Extension - Alchemy Film and Moving Festival Event
Saturday, 29th April 2023 and Sunday, 30th April 2023   11.00pm - 01.00am (Saturday)   11.00pm -
12.00midnight (Sunday)

Tower Mill , Kirkstile , Hawick

Border Ice Rink Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Annual Prize-Giving Dinner
Friday 28 April 2023 - 6.00pm - 12.00midnight

Borders Ice Rink,  Kelso

Earlston Rugby Football Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Earlston RFC Annual Seven-a-Side Tournament
 Sunday 30 April 2023    12.30noon - 10.00pm

Earlston Rugby Football Club ,  Earlston 

Gala Rugby Football Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Gala RFC - Outside Bar Facility
Saturday 22 April 2023 - 1.00pm - 9.00pm

Nether Road , Galashiels 

Gala Rugby Football Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Gala RFC - Outside Bar Facility
Tuesday 9 May 2023 - 1.00pm - 9.00pm

Nether Road , Galashiels

Hawick Angling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Hawick Common Riding - Mosspaul Rideout
Tuesday 30 May 2023   7.00pm - 11.00pm

5 Sandbed,  Hawick 

Hawick Burns Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Cornet's Private Party
 Wednesday 3 May 2023  9.00pm - 2.00am

Albert Road , Hawick 

Hawick Burns Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Gallant Few Smoker for Hawick Cornet
Friday 19 May 2023   6.00pm - 1.00am

Albert Road , Hawick 

Hawick Burns Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Callants Club Presentation Night
Thursday 8 June 2023  9.00pm -1.00am

Albert Road , Hawick 

Hawick Burns Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence -  Richard Walker Ex Cornet Silver Jubilee
Saturday 20 May 2023  9.00pm -1.00am

Albert Road , Hawick 

Hawick Burns Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence -  Going Away Party with Buffet and Disco
Friday 5 May 2023  6.00pm -1.00am

Albert Road , Hawick 

Kelso Cricket Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Ladies Day
Saturday 13 May 2023   12.00noon - 12.00midnight

Kelso Cricket Club ,  Kelso 

Melrose Rugby Football Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Mobile Bar (Horsebox - Southern Knights v Ayrshire Bulls)
 Saturday 29th April  2023   2.00pm - 10:00pm

The Greenyards,  Melrose 

Melrose Rugby Football Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Mobile Bar (Horsebox -  Crichton Cup Tournament )
Saturday 6th May  2023   2.00pm - 10:00pm

The Greenyards,  Melrose 

Melrose Rugby Football Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Mobile Bar (Horsebox -  Southern Knights v Boroughmuir Bear)
S aturday 20th May  2023   2.00pm - 10:00pm

The Greenyards,  Melrose 

Selkirk Bowling Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Selkirk Common Riding - Appointment Night
Friday 28 April 2023   6.30pm - 1.00am

Scotts Place , Selkirk  

P
age 9

A
genda Item

 5



Verdant Leisure 2 Limited OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Leisure Facility and Entertainment Complex with Bar and Restaurant
 Friday 26 May 2023 till Thursday 8 June 2023      Sunday to Wednesday 11.00am - 12.00midnight ;
Thursday to Saturday 11.00am - 1.00am

Coldingham Bay Leisure Park , Eyemouth 

Volunteer Park Sports Club OCCLIC Occasional Licence - Johnstons of Elgin Work Social Event
Saturday 22 April 2023     6.00pm - 1.00am

Sports Clubhouse, Buccleuch Road,  Hawick 

Allan Walker OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Thirlestane Castle - Sale and Sample of Artisan Spirits
Sunday 18 June 2023 - 11.00am - 4.00pm

Thirlestane Castle , Lauder 

Allan Walker OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Sale of Artisan Spirits made by Selkirk Distillers
Saturday, 6th May 2023 - 10.00am - 4.00pm

Outside The Tapestry Building ,  Galashiels 

Allan Walker OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Sale of Artisan Spirits made by Selkirk Distillers
 Saturday, 6 May 2023 - 10.00am - 1.00pm

Market Stall , Selkirk 

Allan Walker OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Sample and Sale of Artisan Spirits
Friday 12 May 2023 - Sunday 14 May 2023   10.00am - 5.30pm everyday

Floors Castle,  Kelso

Andrew Telfer OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Cornets Picking Night
Wednesday 3 May 2023   6.30pm - 12.00midnight

Hawick Town Hall , Hawick

Andrew Telfer OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Annual Callants Club Smoker
 Friday, 12 May 2023   6.00pm - 1.00am

Hawick Town Hall , Hawick

Andrew Telfer OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Mosstroopers Club Dinner
Friday 26 May 2023   6.00pm - 1.00am

Hawick Town Hall , Hawick

Andrew Telfer OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Common Riding - Cornets and Acting Fathers Party
Saturday, 27 May 2023   6.00pm - 1.00am

Hawick Town Hall , Hawick

Andrew Telfer OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Hawick Common Riding - Overseas Night
Wednesday 7 June 2023   7.00pm - 12.00 midnight

Hawick Town Hall , Hawick

Andrew Telfer OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Provosts Breakfast
Friday 9 June 2023   6.30am - 8.00am

Hawick Town Hall , Hawick

Andrew Telfer OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Common Riding - Common Riding Ball
 Friday, 9 June 2023   7.00pm - 3.00am

Hawick Town Hall , Hawick

Andrew Telfer OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Roberton Ride Out (Hawick Common Riding)
Saturday 13 May 2023   12.00noon - 7.00pm

Field  Roberton , Near Hawick

Andrew Telfer OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Kelso Scooter Rally
Friday 26 May 2023 and Saturday 27 May 2023 ; 12noon - 10.00pm

Borders Event Centre (Gazebo Outside),  Kelso 

Andrew Telfer OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Kelso Scooter Rally with live band and disco
Friday 26 May 2023 and Saturday 27 May 2023 ; 12.00noon - 1.00am

Borders Event Centre ,  Kelso 

Carol Shanley OCCPLH Occasional Licence -  40th Birthday Party
 Saturday, 22nd April 2023 - 1.00pm - 8.00pm

Branxholme Castle ,  Hawick 

Carol Shanley OCCPLH Occasional Licence -  80th Birthday Party
 Saturday, 29th April 2023 - 1.00pm - 5.00pm

Branxholme Castle ,  Hawick 

Carol Shanley OCCPLH Occasional Licence -  Baby Shower
Sunday, 14th May 2023 - 1.00pm - 6.00pm

Branxholme Castle ,  Hawick 

Catherine Maxwell Stuart OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Muck n' Mac Festival
Friday 5 May 2023 - Sunday 7 May 2023    5.00pm - 10.30pm
Friday, 11.00am - 10.30 Saturday and 11.00am - 4.00pm Sunday

Traquair House And Gardens ,  Innerleithen

Cecilia Benson OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Neidpath Castle - Wedding
 Tuesday 9 November 2021 - 12.00noon - 11.45pm

Neidpath Castle,  Peebles 

Christopher Lightfoot OCCPLH Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing Meeting
 Saturday, 28th May 2023 - 10.00am - 11.30pm

Kelso Racecourse , Kelso 

P
age 10



Christopher Lightfoot OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Charity Music event
Saturday, 20th May 2023 - 6.00pm - 1.00am

Volunteer Hall , Galashiels 

Christopher Lightfoot OCCPLH Occasional Licence - National Hunt Horse Racing Meeting
Wednesday, 10th May 2023 - 11.00am - 10.00pm

Kelso Racecourse , Kelso 

David Kinghorn OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Artistic Open Studios residential weekend
Friday 12 May 2023 - Sunday 14 May 2023
Friday 4.00pm - 1.00am, Saturday 11.00am - 1.00am and  Sunday 11.00am - 12midnight

Marchmont House ,  Duns 

David Kinghorn OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Cultural Residential Weekend
 Friday 21 April 2023 - Sunday 23 April 2023
Friday 4.00pm - 1.00am, Saturday 11.00am - 1.00am and  Sunday 11.00am - 12midnight

Marchmont House ,  Duns 

David Peters OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Wedding and Reception
 Saturday, 22nd April 2023 - 12.30pm - 12.00midnight

Neidpath Castle,  Peebles 

David Valentine OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Wedding
 Saturday, 27th May 2023 - Horse box bar is open 1.00pm - 9.30pm - Marquee bar 1.00pm -
12.00midnight

Rule Valley Escapes,  Bonchester Bridge 

Douglas McKechnie OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Wedding
 Saturday 20 May 2023   6.00pm - 12.00midnight

Kippilaw House,  Melrose 

Florence Davis OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Line Dancing, Live Music and Dancing
Thursday 11 May 2023 - Saturday 13 May 2023 (12.00noon - 1.00am)
Sunday 14 May 2023 (12.00noon - 12.00midnight)

Borders Event Centre ,  Kelso 

James Bolland OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Ceilidh Dance Event
 Friday 28 April 2023    7.00pm - 12.30midnight

Hawick Town Hall , Hawick

James Henderson OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Floors Castle Horse Trials - Mobile Gin and Prosecco Bar
 Friday 12, Saturday 13 and Sunday 14 May 2023   11.00am - 8.00pm

Floors Castle , Kelso 

James Henderson OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Floors Castle Horse Trials - Mobile Bar within Marquee
 Friday 12, Saturday 13 and Sunday 14 May 2023   11.00am - 8.00pm

Floors Castle , Kelso 

James Henderson OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Floors Castle Horse Trials - Marquee with Bar Located in the Corner
 Friday 12, Saturday 13 and Sunday 14 May 2023   11.00am - 8.00pm

Floors Castle , Kelso 

James Henderson OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Hospitality/Sponsors and Entertainment Marquee - Kelso RFC Annual Seven-a-Side
Tournament
 Saturday 29 April 2023 - 11.00am - 12.00pm

Kelso Rugby Football Club , Kelso 

Jeremy Fraser OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Showing of Eurovision
Saturday, 13 May 2023      7.30pm - 12.00midnight

Station House , Stow 

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Quiz Night
Friday 12 May 2023   6.30pm - 11.30pm

Volunteer Hall , Duns

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Scottish Country Dancing Society Annual Dinner Dance with Live Band
 Friday 19 May 2023   6.30pm - 12.00midnight

Volunteer Hall , Duns

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH Occasional Licence - A Heart for Duns - Thank You Evening for Volunteers
 Sunday 21 May 2023   4.30pm - 7.30pm

Volunteer Hall , Duns

Jim McDevitt OCCPLH Occasional Licence - A Heart For Duns - Community Cinema Evening
 Friday 26 May 2023  7.00pm - 11.00pm

Volunteer Hall , Duns

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Live Music - Vistas (Indie Pop)
 Sunday 7 May 2023 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Mac Arts , Galashiels  

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Live Comedy - Rich Hall
Monday 8 May 2023 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Mac Arts , Galashiels  

P
age 11



Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Live Theatre - Tideline Runners
Wednesday 10 May 2023 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Mac Arts , Galashiels  

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Live Music - Broken Records + 2 more
Friday 19 May 2023 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Mac Arts , Galashiels  

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Live Music - Retro Video Club
 Thursday 25 May 2023 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Mac Arts , Galashiels  

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Live Comedy - Susie McCabe
Saturday 27 May 2023 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Mac Arts , Galashiels  

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Crime Viral Event - Talk about serial killers and psychopaths
 Thursday 1 June 2023 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Mac Arts , Galashiels  

Kate Moss-Jones OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Live Comedy - Gary Meikle
Sunday 4 June 2023 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Mac Arts , Galashiels  

Kevin Hardie OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Bingo with DJ
Friday 19 May 2023   7.30pm - 11.30pm

Lauder Public Hall,  Lauder 

Leslie Mallin OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Wedding meal and reception
Saturday 20 May 2023 - 1.00pm - 12.00midnight

Lewinshope,  Selkirk 

Leslie Mallin OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Standard Bearer Appointment Night
Friday, 28th April 2023   8.00pm - 2.00am

Victoria Hall, Selkirk 

Lodge St James BURA No.424 OCCPLH Occasional Licence - 80th Birthday Party
Saturday 20 May 2023    6.00pm - 12.00midnight

8 Union Stree, t Hawick 

Lynsey Russell OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Queen Tribute Show
Saturday 6 May 2023 6.30pm - 12:00midnight

Hawick Town Hall,  Hawick

Mark Hay OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Hospitality and Entertainment Marquee - Earlston RFC Annual Seven-a-Side
Tournament
 Sunday 30 April 2023   11.00am - 1.00am

Earlston Rugby Football Club ,  Earlston 

Mark Hay OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Wedding, Dance, Food and Music
 Friday, 28 April  2023   7.00pm - 1.00am

 Wallaceneuk Farm,  Kelso

Mark Hay OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Jedforest Rugby Sevens - Public Beer Tent and Hospitality Marquee
Saturday 13 May 2023 11.00am - 10.00pm

Jedforest Rugby Football Club,  Jedburgh 

Michael Crozier OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Floors Castle Horse Trials
Thursday 11th May to Sunday 14th May 2023 - 11.00am - 6.00pm each day ; 10.00am - 6.00pm each
day

Floors Castle , Kelso 

Neil Clunie OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Tractor Run Disco
Saturday 6th May 2023 - 5.00pm - 1.00am

The Newlands Community Centre , West Linton 

Neil Clunie OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Silent Disco
Saturday 27th May 2023 - 5.00pm - 1.00am

The Newlands Community Centre , West Linton 

Neil Clunie OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Family Fun Day
 Saturday 27 May 2023 - 12.00noon - 5.00pm

The Newlands Community Centre,  West Linton

Paul Mitchell OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Floors Castle Horse Trials
Thursday, 11th May to Sunday, 14th May 2023 - 11.00am - 10.00pm

Floors Castle , Kelso 

Pauline Drysdale OCCPLH Occasional Licence  - Farm Shop
Friday 21 April 2023 to Thursday 4 May 2023    10:00am - 5:00pm

Drysdale Freight Limited,  Cockburnspath

Pauline Drysdale OCCPLH Occasional Licence  - Farm Shop
Friday 5 May 2023 to Thursday 18 May 2023    10:00am - 5:00pm

Drysdale Freight Limited,  Cockburnspath

P
age 12



Rebecca Graham OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Peebles RFC Centenary Game (1923 - 2023) v's Co-optimists
 Friday 5 May 2023  7.00pm - 11.00pm

Gytes Leisure Centre ,  Peebles

Robert Wilson OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Annual 7's Rugby Tournament - Clubhouse
Saturday 13 May 2023  12.00noon - 11.30pm

Walkerburn Rugby Football Club ,  Walkerburn

Robert Wilson OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Annual 7 Aside Rugby Tournament - Marquee
 Saturday 13 May 2023  12.00noon - 6.00pm

Walkerburn Rugby Football Club ,  Walkerburn

Ryan Longmuir OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony/Reception/Meal
Saturday, 22nd April 2023   2.00pm - 12.00midnight

Wedderburn Castle And Barns , Duns 

Ryan Longmuir OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony and Evening Reception
Saturday 6 May 2023   2.00pm - 12.00midnight

Neidpath Castle,  Peebles 

Ryan Longmuir OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony/Reception/Mea
Saturday, 6th May 2023   2.00pm - 12.00midnight

Wedderburn Castle And Barns,  Duns 

Ryan Longmuir OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony and Evening Reception
 Wednesday, 31 May 2023   2.00pm - 12.00midnight

Neidpath Castle,  Peebles 

Ryan Longmuir OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Wedding Ceremony/Reception/Meal
 Saturday 17 June 2023   2.00pm - 12.00midnight

Wedderburn Castle And Barns,  Duns 

Scott Thomson OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Wedding
 Saturday 20 May 2023   12.00noon - 12.00midnight

Blueacres , Kilbucho,  Biggar

Selkirk RFC OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Selkirk 7's Public Bar and Entertainment Marquee
 Saturday 20 May 2023 - 11.00am - 1.00am

Selkirk Rugby Football Club ,  Selkirk 

Selkirk RFC OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Selkirk 7's Elliot Henderson Suite
Saturday 20 May 2023 - 11.00am - 1.00am

Selkirk Rugby Football Club ,  Selkirk 

Shaun Turnbull OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Copsnaw Common Ridings Voting and Tubs Ball
 Saturday 20 May 2023     6.00pm - 1.00am

Legends Function Room ,  Newcastleton

Shaun Turnbull OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Bingo Night for Charity
Saturday 13 May 2023     7.00pm - 1.00am

Legends Function Room , Newcastleton 

Simon Rutherford OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Sale of Craft Gin Products
Saturday 22 April 2023  10.00am - 1.30pm

The Square , Kelso  

Steven Drummond OCCPLH Occasional licence - Bingo Night
 Thursday, 27 April 2023 - 5.00pm - 9.30pm

Hawick Senior Citizens Association,  Hawick 

Steven Drummond OCCPLH Occasional licence - Bingo Night
Thursday 4 May 2023 - 5.00pm - 9.30pm

Hawick Senior Citizens Association,  Hawick 

Steven Drummond OCCPLH Occasional licence - 60th Birthday Party
Saturday 13 May 2023 - 5.30pm - 1.00am

St Mary's And St David's Church , Hawick

Steven Drummond OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Hawick Horse Racing Association Race Meeting
 Sunday 14 May 2023 - 12.00noon - 5.00pm

St Leonards Farm,  Hawick

Steven Drummond OCCPLH Occasional licence - Bingo Night
Thursday 11 May 2023 - 5.00pm - 9.30pm

Hawick Senior Citizens Association,  Hawick 

Steven Drummond OCCPLH Occasional licence - Bingo Night
Thursday 18 May 2023 - 5.00pm - 9.30pm

Hawick Senior Citizens Association,  Hawick 

Tabatha McCree-Cox OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Sampling and Off Sales for Gin and Hand Sanitiser Products
 Saturday 6 May 2023   10.00am - 1.00pm

West Linton Primary School , West Linton 

Thomas Graham OCCPLH Occasional Licence - Wedding Fair
Sunday. 23rd April 2023  12.00noon - 5.00pm

Border Events Centre,  Kelso 

P
age 13



Joanne McBeath OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Curry Buffet Fundraiser for Expedition to Tanzania
 Friday 21 April 2023 - 7.00pm - 11.00pm

Station House , Stow

Borders Music And Arts Society OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Classical Music Concert
Thursday 7 September 2023 - 7.00pm - 10.00pm

Mellerstain House,  Gordon

Borders Music And Arts Society OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Classical Music Concert
Thursday, 4th May 2023 - 7.00pm - 10.00pm

Mellerstain House , Gordon 

Borders Music And Arts Society OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Classical Music Concert
Thursday, 1st June 2023 - 7.00pm - 10.00pm

Mellerstain House , Gordon 

Borders Music And Arts Society OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Classical Music Concert
 Thursday, 22nd June 2023 - 7.00pm - 10.00pm

Mellerstain House , Gordon 

Borders Music And Arts Society OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Classical Music Concert
 Thursday, 20th July 2023 - 7.00pm - 10.00pm

Mellerstain House , Gordon 

Borders Music And Arts Society OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Classical Music Concert
 Thursday, 17th August 2023 - 7.00pm - 10.00pm

Mellerstain House , Gordon 

Boston Memorial Hall OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Coronation Celebration with BBQ
Sunday 7 May 2023   1.00pm - 7.00pm

Boston Memorial,  Selkirk 

Broughton And District Bowling Club OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Bowling Tournament
 Saturday 13 May 2023   11.00am - 7.00pm

Recreation Ground ,  Biggar

Broughton And District Bowling Club OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Bowling Tournament
Sunday 14 May 2023   11.00am - 7.00pm

Recreation Ground ,  Biggar

Buccleuch Supporters Club OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Dog Show
Sunday 21 May 2023 - 12.00noon - 6.00pm

 Clarilawmuir Farm,  Selkirk 

Burnfoot Community Council OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Annual Common Riding Cornet's Night
Thursday 11 May 2023  7.00pm - 10.00pm

Burnfoot Community School ,  Hawick 

Chirnside Amateur Boxing Club OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Chirnside Amateur Boxing Club Home Boxing Show
Sunday 7 May 2023   12.00noon - 5.00pm

Eyemouth Primary School,  Eyemouth

Coldstream Community Trust OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Beer Festival
Saturday 27 May 2023  12.00midday - 10.00pm

Coldstream Community Centre , Coldstream 

Galashiels Town Band OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Brass Band Concert
Saturday, 22nd April 2023   7.00pm - 10.00pm

Volunteer Hall ,  Galashiels 

Gavinton Village Hall OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Community Cinema - I Wanna Dance
 Friday 28 April 2023  6.30pm - 10.30pm

Village Hall , Duns

Gavinton Village Hall OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Coronation - Family Weekend event
 Sunday, 7th May 2023  4.00pm - 10.30pm

Village Hall , Duns 

Heiton Village Hall Committee OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Village gathering
Saturday 22 April 2023   8.00pm - 11.00pm

Village Hall, Kelso 

Heiton Village Hall Committee OCCVOL Occasional Licence - King's Coronation
Saturday 6 May 2023   3.00pm - 10.00pm

Village Hall , Kelso

Jedforest Instrumental Band OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Jedforest Instrumental Band - Spring Concert
 Saturday 28 May 2023    7.00pm - 11.00pm

Town Hall ,  Jedburgh

Jethart Callant's Festival OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Reception - Declaration of 2023 Jethart Callant
Friday 12 May 2023   7.00pm - 10.00pm

Town Hall ,  Jedburgh

Lauderdale Hunt Supporters Club OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Dog Show
 Sunday 28 May 2023  11.00am - 6.00pm

Thirlestane Castle,  Lauder 

Macfie Hall Committee OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Bar, Bingo and Beetle Drive Night
 Saturday 22 April 2023  6.00pm - 12.00midnight

Macfie Hall , Heriot 

P
age 14



Melrose Festival Committee OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Appointment of 2023 Melrosian and Announcement of the 2023 Festival Queen
and Court
 Friday 5 May 2023   8.00pm - 9.30pm

Corn Exchange ,  Melrose

Melrose Festival Committee OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Melrose Festival Week - Family BBQ after Bike Ride
Wednesday 21 June 2023   7.30pm - 10.00pm

Rugby Pitch ,  Melrose

Melrose Festival Committee OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Gathering of Invited Guests and Visiting Principals following Installation and
Crowning Ceremonies at Melrose Abbey
 Thursday 22 June 2023   8.00pm - 10.30pm

Rugby Pitch ,  Melrose

Melrose Music Festival OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Choral Concert
 Saturday, 27th May 2023 - 7.00pm - 10.00pm

Corn Exchange,  Melrose

Roxburgh Village Hall OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Village / Social Event - Televising Eurovision Song Contest
 Saturday 13 May 2023   7.00pm - 10.30pm

Roxburgh, Kelso 

St Ronan's Border Games OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Reception and Party to Celebrate Introduction of Standard Bearer-Elect 2023
Friday 5 May 2023   8.00pm - 1.00am

Memorial Hall ,  Innerleithen

St Ronan's Silver Band OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Brass Band Concert
 Saturday 29 April 2023   6.00pm - 11.45pm

Memorial Hall,  Innerleithen 

St Ronan's Silver Band OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Brass Band Concert
Saturday 16 December 2023   6.00pm - 11.45pm

Memorial Hall,  Innerleithen 

Stow Community Trust OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Social Gathering and Pub Themed Night
 Friday 28 April 2023    6.00pm - 11.00pm

The Station House,  Stow 

Stow Community Trust OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Social Gathering and Pub Themed Night
Friday 5 May 2023    6.00pm - 11.00pm

The Station House,  Stow 

Stow Community Trust OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Social Gathering and Pub Themed Night
Friday 12 May 2023    6.00pm - 11.00pm

The Station House,  Stow 

Stow Community Trust OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Social Gathering and Pub Themed Night
Friday 19 May 2023    6.00pm - 11.00pm

The Station House,  Stow 

Teviotdale Young Farmers OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Quiz Night
Saturday 6 May 2023   7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Bonchester Village Hall, Bonchester Bridge 

Tweedbank Fair OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Tweedbank Fair Picking Night
 Saturday 22 April 2023   7.00pm - 11.00pm

Tweedbank Community Centre , Galashiels 

Tweedbank Fair OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Tweedbank Fair Investiture
Sunday 28 May 2023   1.00pm - 4.00pm

Tweedbank Community Centre , Galashiels 

Tweedbank Fair OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Tweedbank Fair Fancy Dress Night
 Wednesday 31 May 2023   7.00pm - 11.00pm

Tweedbank Community Centre , Galashiels 

Tweedbank Fair OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Tweedbank Fair Adult Bingo
Friday 2 June 2023   7.00pm - 12.00midnight

Tweedbank Community Centre , Galashiels 

Tweedbank Fair OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Tweedbank Fair Fete and Fun Day
Saturday 3 June 2023   12.00noon - 6.00pm

Tweedbank Community Centre , Galashiels 

Upper Tweed Community Council OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Broughton Big Coronation Lunch
Sunday 7 May 2023 - 12.00noon - 6.30pm

Broughton Village Hall,  Broughton

Wauchope Hall Trustees OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Live Show - Under Milk Wood
Saturday 27 May 2023   7.00pm - 9.30pm

Wauchope Hall ,  Kelso

Yarrowford Public Hall OCCVOL Occasional Licence - BBQ Party and Coronation Picnic
 Sunday 7 May 2023  5.00pm - 11.00pm

Public Hall ,  Selkirk

P
age 15



Yetholm And District Community Council OCCVOL Occasional Licence - Installation of 2023 Principles
Friday 5 May 2023   7.00pm - 9.30pm

Wauchope Hall ,  Kelso

Alan Jack PERLIC Renewal N/A
Charlotte Heard PERLIC Grant N/A
Claire Carr PERLIC Grant N/A
Ewa Przemyska PERLIC Grant N/A
Fabrizzio Portella PERLIC Grant N/A
Gavin Davies PERLIC Grant N/A
Joyce Adamson PERLIC Grant N/A
Lucy Rees PERLIC Grant N/A
Mark Stewart PERLIC Grant N/A
Maureen McManus PERLIC Grant N/A
Piotr Raczynski PERLIC Grant N/A
Sara-Louise Paterson PERLIC Grant N/A
Shannon Smith PERLIC Grant N/A

P
age 16



Document is Restricted

Page 17

Agenda Item 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

Agenda Item 10



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Licences dealt with under Delegated Powers
	9 Section 84A - Review of Personal Licence
	Item No. 9 - Colin Bell - PL - Police Letter Review 2
	Item No. 9 - Colin Bell - PL - Police Letter Review 3

	10 Minute



